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From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Monday, November 29, 2010 1:24 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 FW: Governor Richardson plans to proceed 

FYI 

From: Kim, Sung Y 
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 11:53 AM 
To: Campbell, Kurt M; 'Bosworth, Stephen'; Bader, Jeffrey A.; 'Russel, Daniel R.'; Sullivan, Jacob J; Mace, Casey 

Subject: Governor Richardson plans to proceed 

From: Hartley, Janis, GOV [mailto: 	 
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 11:17 AM 
To: Kim, Sung Y 
Subject: 

 

B6 

Ambassador Kim — Governor Richardson wanted me to send you the following e-mail. My direct line 
is 	 if you need to contact me or the Governor. Thanks — Janis 

Dear Ambassador Kim, 

Since I haven't heard from you I assume my trip to North Korea is okay with you guys. My plan is to 
leave Monday, December 13th, stay for 2 days and return to the United States on the weekend. 

The North Koreans have assured me that they will not exploit my visit and that they have some positive 
messages to convey. They know that I am not an envoy of the administration and that is fine with them. 

My sense is that they will with draw the invitation if I postpone once again at your request. 

Needless to say, the Obama administration wishes will be an important factor to me as I pursue this trip. 

All the best — Bill Richardson 

Janis L. Hartley 
Office of Governor Bill Richardson 
Deputy Chief of Staff- Scheduling, Logistics & Planning 
State Capitol Building, Suite 400 
505-476-2200 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05772021 Date: 08/31/2015 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. CO5772021 Date: 08/31/2015 

Confidentiality Notice: This email, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential 
and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited, unless specifically provided under the 
New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of 
this message. 

PLEASE NOTE: 
The Governor's schedule is subject to change. 
Scheduling decisions are not made until 4 or 5 weeks before an event. 
Do not use the Governor's name on invitations without permission. 
Check with the Communications Office before issuing a Press Release. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, 
disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of 
Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all 
copies of this message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 
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